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Program Summary 
The Washington Alley Project builds upon the history of Washington, DC's alleys. It proposes strategies for re-appropriating 
the underutilized alley network, targeting sites with untapped potential for densification.  
 
Join this session and experience how EL Studio patented low-resolution virtual reality tools that have enabled us to engage 
the community and local government.  
 
You'll see how this technology allowed stakeholders to visualize, in three dimensions, new uses and ways of occupying this 
uniquely DC resource. 
 
Learning Objectives 

A. Explore the historical development of the Washington alley network, and consider how it may relate back to your 
own communities that may have similar, underutilized urban networks. 

B. Learn how to locate a spatial opportunity, and develop your own research project through investigation, outreach, 
and proposals. 

C. Learn to identify design techniques and methods for soliciting feedback, engagement, and support from local 
communities and municipalities. 

D. Discover how to highlight potential sites for urban revitalization using techniques such as mapping and analysis. 
 
 
Speakers: 
  Elizabeth Emerson, AIA 

Principal and Co-Founder, EL Studio, New York, NY 
  Mark Lawrence, AIA 

Principal and Co-Founder, EL Studio, Washington, DC 
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Books, Articles and Archival Materials: 
 
Washington, DC History: 
Borchert, James. Alley Life in Washington. Chicago, University of Illinois 
Press, 1982. 
Dickey, J.D. Empire of Mud: the Secret History of Washington, DC. Lyons 
Press, 2014. 
Hoagland, Alison K. Nineteenth-Century Building Regulations in 
Washington, DC. Washington, DC: Records of the Columnia Historical 
Society, 1989, Vol 52, pp 57-77. 
Miller, Iris. Washington in Maps. Rizzoli Press, 2002. 
Goldstein, Laura. Frankel, Godfrey. In The Alleys: Kids in the Shadows of the 
Capitol.  Smithsonian Institution Press Washington, D.C. 1995. 
Reed, Robert. Old Washington, D.C. in Early Photographs 1846-1932. Dover 
Publications Inc, New York, 1980 
 
DC Alley History: 
Walker, Eldra D. Alley Dwelling in Washington, DC: 
http://www.brynmawr.edu/cities/archx/05-600/proj/p2/ew/index.htm  
 
Municipal Codes & Regulations: 
Zoning Code: DC Office of Planning: Height Master Plan for the District of 
Columbia https://planning.dc.gov/ 
DC Municipal Regulations (building code): http://www.dcregs.dc.gov/ 
 
DC Maps: 
Tax maps: DC Real Property Tax Database, https://otr.cfo.dc.gov/page/real-
property-tax-database-search 
Historic Tax Maps: Baist's real estate atlas of surveys of Washington, District 
of Columbia 1903 Library of Congress: https://www.loc.gov/maps/ 
 
Online Articles: 
What DC Alley Dwellers Would Like to See on the City’s Other Streets  
May 4, 2018 by Nena Perry-Brown 
https://dc.urbanturf.com/articles/blog/what-dc-alley-dwellers-would-like-
to-see/13939 
 
History: Capitol Hill Alley Dwellings, by Nina Tristani; March 8, 2018 
http://hillrag.com/2018/03/08/capitol-hill-alley-dwellings/ 
 
Are alleys the new frontier for D.C.’s housing market? by Mary 
Hui; December 14, 2017 
https://www.washingtonpost.com/local/are-alleys-the-new-frontier-for-
dcs-housing-market/2017/12/14/2bb218d2-d9f1-11e7-b859-
fb0995360725_story.html?noredirect=on&utm_term=.db50efb8d2b0 

The long road to naming D.C.’s alleys See why one Columbia Heights alley had 
to earn a name to gain a future, by Dustin Renwick; Apri l  4, 2018 
https://dc.curbed.com/2018/4/4/17192210/alley-dc-name-columbia-heights 
 
Urbanism: 
Amish, Ash and Thrift, Nigel. Propinquity and Flow in the City.  
Beauregard, Robert. Theorizing the Global-local Connection 
Brenner, Neil. ‘The Urban Question as a Scale Question’, International 
Journal of Urban and Regional Research 
De Certau, M. “Spatial Practices Part III’; The Practice of Everyday Life.  
Berkeley: Univ. of California Press, 1984. 
Knox and Taylor. World Cities in a World-System 
Massey, Doreen. “Power Geometry and a Progressive Sense of Place” 
Simmel, George, ‘The Metropolis and Mental Life,’ Classic Essays on the 
Culture of Cities, Richard Sennet, ed.   
Toole, Daniel. Tight Urbanism. 2011 

http://www.brynmawr.edu/cities/archx/05-600/proj/p2/ew/index.htm
https://planning.dc.gov/
http://www.dcregs.dc.gov/
https://otr.cfo.dc.gov/page/real-property-tax-database-search
https://otr.cfo.dc.gov/page/real-property-tax-database-search
https://www.loc.gov/maps/
https://dc.urbanturf.com/articles/blog/what-dc-alley-dwellers-would-like-to-see/13939
https://dc.urbanturf.com/articles/author/8703/
https://dc.urbanturf.com/articles/blog/what-dc-alley-dwellers-would-like-to-see/13939
https://dc.urbanturf.com/articles/blog/what-dc-alley-dwellers-would-like-to-see/13939
http://hillrag.com/2018/03/08/capitol-hill-alley-dwellings/
https://www.washingtonpost.com/people/mary-hui/
https://www.washingtonpost.com/people/mary-hui/
https://www.washingtonpost.com/local/are-alleys-the-new-frontier-for-dcs-housing-market/2017/12/14/2bb218d2-d9f1-11e7-b859-fb0995360725_story.html?noredirect=on&utm_term=.db50efb8d2b0
https://www.washingtonpost.com/local/are-alleys-the-new-frontier-for-dcs-housing-market/2017/12/14/2bb218d2-d9f1-11e7-b859-fb0995360725_story.html?noredirect=on&utm_term=.db50efb8d2b0
https://www.washingtonpost.com/local/are-alleys-the-new-frontier-for-dcs-housing-market/2017/12/14/2bb218d2-d9f1-11e7-b859-fb0995360725_story.html?noredirect=on&utm_term=.db50efb8d2b0
https://www.curbed.com/users/Dustin%20Renwick
https://dc.curbed.com/2018/4/4/17192210/alley-dc-name-columbia-heights
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National Capitol Planning Commission. Extending the Legacy, Planning 
America’s Capital for the 21st Century. 
Venturi, Robert; Scott Brown, Denise; Ienour, Steven: Learning from Las 
Vegas 
 
Geo-History: 
Delanda, Manuel.  A Thousand Years of Non-linear History. New York: 
Swerve Editions, 2000. 
Feher, Michel, ed. Nongovernmental Politics New York: Zone Books, 2007 
 
Mapping: 
Harley, J. B,. The New Nature of Maps: Essays in the History of Cartography.  
Baltimore: The Johns Hopkins University Press, 2002. 
 
Democratic Space: 
Senet, Richard, ‘Spaces of Democracy’  
Smith, Jonathan, ‘The Place of Value” 
Querrien, Anne, ‘The Metropolis and Capital,’ Zone ½, MIT Press, 1986. 
 
Graphics: 
Tufte, Eward, Envisioning Information: Images and Quantities, Evidence and 
Narrative. Graphics Press,  
Jacobus, Frank. Archi-Graphic: An Infographic Look at Architecture.  
Lawrence King Publishing Ltd, 2015. 
De Monchaux, Nicholas. Local Code: 3,659 Proposals about data, design & 
the Nature of Cities. Princeton Architectural Press. New York, 2016.  
 
Online Resources: 
Statistical Information: 
Census Data: US Census Bureau, https://www.census.gov/ 
www.opendata.dc.gov 

https://www.census.gov/
http://www.opendata.dc.gov/
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